
From:
To: ;   
Cc: ; Pert, Alison; Hunter, Nerida; Rocks, Martin; 
Subject: RE: Possible meeting times to discuss the  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 20 October 2023 5:18:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi 

We can make it work too if that’s what works with everyone else.

Thank you!

Executive Assistant to
 | A/g Assistant Secretary

National Medical Stockpile
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care
T:  | E health.gov.au
GPO Box 9848, CANBERRA ACT 2601

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

From: @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 5:10 PM
To: @treasury.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; 

@Health.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>; Hunter, Nerida
<Nerida.Hunter@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Rocks, Martin <Martin.Rocks@finance.gov.au>; 

@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Possible meeting times to discuss the  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

Thursday 26 Oct – 4pm – 5pm work for us too.

Kim

A/g Assistant Secretary | Health and Aged Care Branch
m.

From: @treasury.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 5:02 PM
To: @finance.gov.au>;

@health.gov.au>
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; 

@Health.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>; 
@pmc.gov.au>; Hunter, Nerida <Nerida.Hunter@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Rocks, Martin

<Martin.Rocks@finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Possible meeting times to discuss the  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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OFFICIAL

 
Thanks  - Thursday 26 Oct – 4pm – 5pm would work for us.
 
Thanks

OFFICIAL
From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 4:38 PM
To: @health.gov.au>
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; 

@Health.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>;
@pmc.gov.au; Hunter, Nerida <Nerida.Hunter@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

@treasury.gov.au>; Rocks, Martin <Martin.Rocks@finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Possible meeting times to discuss the  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

SEC=OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
 
Hi 
 
Please see times below in red when myself and Martin Rocks are available to meet:

Tuesday 24 Oct – between 10-12.30 – N/A
Thursday 26 Oct – between 9 – 5 – 11am – 12pm, 4pm – 5pm

 
Many thanks

Classification:
Classified by: @finance.gov.au on: 20/10/2023 4:38:07 PM

SEC=OFFICIAL
 

From: @health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 4:22 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au;
Nerida.Hunter@TREASURY.GOV.AU; @treasury.gov.au; 

@finance.gov.au>
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; 

@Health.gov.au>
Subject: Possible meeting times to discuss the  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi All,
 
The National Medical Stockpile (NMS) Branch is progressing the  work and
would like to discuss initial ideas with centrals and we were wondering if you had any capacity to
met next week on either;
 

Tuesday 24 Oct – between 10-12.30
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Thursday 26 Oct – between 9 – 5
 
I appreciate next week may be challenging with estimates, and if we can’t make it work we can
look to schedule something early the following week.
 
Can you please let me know if any of the above days and times suits.
 
Regards
 

 

A/g Director – Policy and Planning Section
National Medical Stockpile Branch
Emergency Management Division | Chief Medical Officer Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
T:  | E: @health.gov.au
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.
 
 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
 

 

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached
files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
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message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited.  If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."
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